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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION Il - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ISABELA

MEMORANDUM

To: Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/ District Heads
Public Elementary/ Secondary School Heads
All others concerned

Al

From: MADE : CALL , PhD, CESO VI
hools Division Superintendent
Officet/In charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: September 30, 2021

Subject: CALL UP FOR THE SUBMISSION OF TEACHER DEVELOPED
LEARNING RESOURCES

1.  This office, through the Curriculum Implementation Division - Learning Resource
Management Section, commends every teacher's and DepEd official’s efforts to develop
and contextualize materials to improve the accessibility of learning resources.

2. The developed learning resources are considered worthy of being shared to other
teachers not just in our division, but also across the province. In addition, writers
deserve the recognition for their contributions in the development of these learning
resources by receiving certificates of conformance.

3. It is for the above reasons that this Division is CALLING UP all writers with their
Teacher Developed Learning Resources (SLMs, LASs, Worksheets, Workbooks,
Storybooks, etc.) to be sent to this office via the following link:

httpsy//tinyurl.com/SDQOIsabelaTeacherDeveloped

4.  Upon submitting them to the Learning Resource Management Section, all Teacher-
Developed Learning Resources should have been quality-assured at the school/ district
level and should include at least two (2) hard copies and one (I) soft copy, as well as the

__T:;followmg attachments:
a. METADATA
b. Certificate of Conformance (School) with Evaluation Rating Sheet

c. Certificate of Conformance (District) with Evaluation Rating Sheet
d. Teacher Developed Learning Resource Material
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5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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